

From: Felix Gurule

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: May 30, 2007

Subject: FCC File No. 0126-EX-PL-2007

---

Message:

Dear Mr. Ghaffari,

I am still working to get the consent of Sprint for this application as well. I am going to add the attachment for the consents of the other 2 licensees.

Is there any way that I can request for extension in case that Sprint delays on the response? They have contracted Comsearch to do the analysis, so it is taking longer.

Thank you for your help,

CP

<mailto:cuong.pham@wilink.com>

650-430-3473